



FISHERIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ EĞİRDİR

# Burak GÖLGESİZ, BSc Food Engineer

## **EDUCATION**

- Assoc. prof
- PhD
- MSc
- Bachelor's Degree 1999-2004

Ondokuz Mayıs University Faculty of Engineering Dept. of Food Engineering

**LANGUAGE** English IELTS 6.0 - KPDS 68

#### CAREER

- 2022- Food Engineer, Fisheries Research Institute, Eğirdir/ISPARTA
- 2011-2022, Food Engineer, Beydağ County Directorate of Agriculture, İZMİR
- 2006-2009, Food Engineer, Several Private Sector Enterprises
- 2005-2006, Food Control Officer, Educational and Doctrinal Command of Ground Forces, Armed Forces of Türkiye (During Obligational Military Service)

### **ABOUT ME**

He was born in 1981 in Nazilli, Aydın. He completed her primary, secondary and High school in Nazilli, Aydın. In 2004, he graduated from Ondokuz Mayıs University, Faculty of Engineering, as a Food Engineer. In 2005, he fulfilled his military obligation. Between years 2006 and 2009 he worked in several number of private sector enterprises of food industry, including title as QC Manager. In year 2011 he attended to Beydağ County Directorate of Agriculture as an Official Control Engineer. In year 2022, he assigned to Fisheries Research Institute, as a Food Engineer.

## CONTACT

- Su Ürünleri Araştırma Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü, Menderes Mah. Dr. İsa Köklü Cad. No:53, Eğirdir/SPARTA
- burak.golgesiz@tarimorman.gov.tr
  - 0246 313 34 60